Procurement: Prequalification for Procurement of Rapid Diagnostic Kit

Ref No: #001/25/HEP/Proc-I1

Management Responses on Queries raised on Pre-qualification documents for Procurement of Rapid Diagnostic Kit.

Response #

Queries /Clarifications

Management Response

1

Letter Ref: LDS/2025/K6, dated 16" January 2025,
Reservation against discriminatory requirement of
WHO Prequalified of Rapid Diagnostic Testing Kits,
from Lab Diagnostic Systems (SMC) PVT.Ltd.

WHO prequalified Rapid Diagnostic Testing Kit is a
requirement of PC-1 of the Project “Prime Minister
Program Elimination of HEP-C Infection™ duly
approved by the Executive committee of National
Economic Council (ECNEC).

WHO prequalification ensures that the RDT kits meet
international standards for quality, accuracy, and safety.
These standards are essential in achieving reliable
diagnostic outcomes.

The program's aim is to eliminate Hepatitis C infection.
which requires the use of globally recognized, high-
quality diagnostic tools to ensure accurate detection
and reduce false negatives or positives.




Procurement: Prequalification for Procurement of PCR Kit & Service

Ref No: #002/25/HEP/Proc-11

Management Responses on Queries raised on Pre-qualification documents for Procurement of PCR Kit & Service.

Response # | Queries /Clarifications Management Response
1 The tender is for ICT or for Pakistan or for any [t is for all over Pakistan
specific territory?
4 Details about the additional services? Across Pakistan, there are 6,990 healthcare facilities
No. of healthcare facilities - from (pick-up points) and | from where blood will be collected and transported to
to (delivery points), for sample movement? the Central Lab.
3 What is included in the SGPT, SGOT and Cell Pack | We Requires the Patient Value of SGOT along with
testing costs? Define the scope the Upper Value of the SGOT kit. SGPT is not
required. This refers to CBC (Complete Blood Count),
not Cell Pack. The requirement includes HB and
Platelets only.
4 Details about “stationery and lab items”? List of
items? Stationery includes printed reports of CBC, AST, and
PCR; barcoder and its paper; and referral letters for
patients with advanced diseases.
Lab items include CBC tubes, PCR tubes (AST will
be done from the PCR sample, so no additional tube is
needed). pipettes, and tips for plasma separation.
5 Clarity on QR Code Verification? Barcoding will be used on the samples for unique

identification and traceability. This includes a barcode
system that ensures proper sample labeling, tracking,
and verification
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Procurement: Prequalification for Procurement of Medicines/Drugs

Ref No: #003/25/HEP/Proc-I11

Management Responses on Queries raised on Pre-qualification documents for Procurement of Medicines/Drugs.

Response #

Queries /Clarifications

Management Response

1

Please update us on the total budget allocated for this
tender.

The budget allocation for this tender will be shared
during the next procurement proceedings. subject to
approval by the procurement committee.

Which areas are selected for implementation under this
tender?

The implementation is planned for all over Pakistan

(98}

As per the bidding documents, the tender duration is
from 2025 to 2027, exceeding the usual one-year
period. Is the quoted rate fixed for three years, or is
there any margin for adjustments?

The prequalification is for three years. As per the
instructions in the Prequalification Documents (PQD),
only prequalified vendors will participate in the
competitive bidding process.

You have mentioned generic products. Could you
kindly update us on the maximum quantities required
for each generic?

in the schedule of
next stage after

The details will be shared
requirements  during  the
prequalification.

Lastly, is the required stock expected to be in
commercial packing, or are there any specific
requirements, such as special packing or stamping?

Details regarding commercial packing and any specific
requirements will be shared in Next Proceeding of
Procurement process.




